
  
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

August 24, 2023 
3:00 p.m. 

 
Meeting will be held at:  

Workforce Assistance Center – Executive Conference Room 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637, 559-662-4589 

 
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable 
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation, may request assistance by contacting the Executive Assistant at Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation office, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone 559/662-4589; CRS 711; Fax 
559/673-1794. 
 
This agenda and supporting documents relating to the items on this agenda are available through the Madera 
County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) website at http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-
and-agenda/. These documents are also available at the Workforce Assistance Center – office of the Executive 
Director. MCWIC is an equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon 
request.  
 
1.0 Call to Order 
 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

 Items identified after preparation of the agenda for which there is a need to take immediate action. Two-thirds 
vote required for consideration (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)) 

3.0 Public Comment 

 This time is made available for comment from the public on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction. The 
comment period will be limited to 15 minutes. Each speaker will be limited to 3 minutes. 

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

6.0 Consent Calendar 
 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the July 27, 2023, Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
(MCWIC) meeting minutes.  

7.0 Action Items 
 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending June 30, 
2023. 

 7.2 Consideration of approval of the resignation of Mike Farmer from the MCWIC Board.  

 7.3 Consideration and discussion on MCWIC Board Member Recruitment 

 7.4 Consideration of approval of the preliminary budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.  
 
 

1

http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/
http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/


8.0 Information Items 

 8.1 Success Stories 

 8.2 Update on Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County  

 8.3 Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of April 1, 2023, through June 30, 
2023. 

 8.4 Beaudette Inc.’s OSO Annual Report for fiscal year 2023 

 8.5 National Workforce Development Month 

 8.6 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program 
Overview 

 8.7 Program Impact and Data Reports 

 8.8 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County 

 8.9 WDB Distressed Hospital Loan Program funding letter of support  

 8.10 Wildfires National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG) Close-out Report 

 8.11 MCWIC Chair and Vice Chair Elections – September 2023 

9.0 Written Communication 

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 
 

10.1 Board Members 
 

10.2 Staff 

11.0 Next Meeting 

 September 28, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 
 

2



MINUTES 

July 27, 2023 

Convened at the Workforce Assistance Center - Conference Room 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 

(559) 662-4589

PRESENT: Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

ABSENT: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie 

GUEST: Esmeralda Perez 

STAFF: Nicki Martin, Jessica Roche, Maiknue Vang 

1.0 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 3:04 p.m. by Vice Chair Gabriel Mejia. 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

None. 

3.0 Public Comment 

None.  

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

Mike Farmer stated that they recently welcomed their 5th grandchild. 

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

Staff requested the removal of agenda item 6.2. Staff need to pull the item for further review and will bring the 
item back to the Board when appropriate.  

Tim Riche moved to adopt the agenda with the removal of item 6.2, seconded by Mattie Mendez. 

Vote:  Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the May 25, 2023, Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation (MCWIC) meeting minutes. 

Roger Leach moved to approve, seconded by Mike Farmer. 

Vote:  Approved – unanimous 

AGENDA ITEM 6.1

3



Yes: Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

 6.2 Consideration of approval of the revised Exempt Salary Schedule to include updating the 
Executive Assistant-Confidential salary to meet California’s exemption threshold requirement 
of $64,480, which is no less than two times the state’s minimum wage. 
 
Agenda item 6.2 was removed and will be brought back at a later date.  

7.0 Action Items 
 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending April 
30, 2023. 

 7.2 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending May 
31, 2023. 
 
Agenda items 7.1 and 7.2 were discussed as a group. There is nothing unusual to report. Staff are 
finalizing the year-end. There are some items within Accounts Receivable that show as past due but 
they are being resolved. Customer and staff names are redacted on the reports.  
 
Mike Farmer moved to approve agenda items 7.1 and 7.2, seconded by Mattie Mendez.  
 
Vote:  Approved – unanimous 
 
Yes: Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

8.0 Information Items 

 8.1 Success Stories 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. Roger Leach stated that a young lady recently started 
working at his church through the Workforce program and has been doing a great job. She has been 
taking online courses for some Microsoft programs so that she can advance and be successful. 
Esmeralda P. is currently working with MCWIC as an Account Clerk I. Esmeralda first started the 
process as a youth at 17 years old after high school. She was interested in office clerk or medical 
assisting but decided on office clerk. She was place on work experience at the Workforce Assistance 
Center front desk. She was offered a full-time job after approximately 5 months. While working the 
desk, she took a QuickBooks course through P. Steve Ramirez. When the Account Clerk I position 
opened with MCWIC, Jessica Roche, Controller, encouraged her to apply. She was temporarily 
assigned to the Clerk position so that she could learn and see if it was a good fit. She grew to love the 
position and has now been working the position for approximately 7 months. Staff stated that she has 
been doing a great job and is a quick learner. Staff are very happy to see her thriving.  

 8.2 Update on Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County  
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff pointed out a typo on the Financing section of the 
information background document. James Irvine Foundation was misspelled as Doundation. Mattie 
Mendez attended the WDB Retreat in June, which was facilitated by Bob Lanter, CWA. He shared 
some interesting statics on high school diplomas within the community – 22% of Madera’s population 
have less than a 9th grade level of education. She suggested that the PowerPoint presentation be 
shared with the MCWIC Board. Staff will provide. This figure does not take into consideration current 
high school students and is most likely based on adults within the county. Staff are not aware of what 
age ranges may have been used for the statistics. Staff provided labor market information to Bob for 
his presentation. Maiknue can have the Business Services division take a closer look at the details for 
this data. Mattie suggested that employers take a look at their job descriptions to see if a high school 
diploma should be required for certain positions. Diploma requirements sometime excludes job 
seekers from positions where a diploma isn’t really relevant to the job. A high school diploma is not 
required to enter community colleges. WIOA considers person basic skills deficient if they assess at 9th 
grade level or lower.  
 
 

4



 8.3 SBDC Open House and Services in the Workforce Assistance Center 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet.  

 8.4 Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of January 1, 2023, through 
March 31, 2023 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

 8.5 EDD Funds Utilization Status Report for Period Ending March 31, 2023, for Program Year 2021-
2022 and Program Year 2022-2023. 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

 8.6 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet.  

 8.7 2023-2024 MCWIC Board Meeting Calendar 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff and the Board will need to decide on when to 
meet in November or December to review and approve the audited financials 

9.0 Written Communication 
 
None.  

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 
 

10.1 Board Members 
 

• Tim Riche nominated Maiknue to speak at the Rotary Club and he was informed that she did a great 
job. They were very impressed. Maiknue stated that she recognized and knew some of the members 
of the Rotary. They are very interested in information on Workforce Services.  

 
10.2 Staff 

 

• Maiknue and other Workforce staff attended the Medical Assistant Workforce Symposium in Modesto. 
Gabriel Mejia and Nichole Mosqueda were also in attendance. There is a need for medical assistants 
in the community – especially since the hospital’s closure. There are not any medical assisting trainers 
in Madera. Any trainings that participants can participate in are out of town. Transportation is often an 
issue for training participants.  The symposium provided an opportunity to speak with training providers 
who could provide services to Madera County residents. Madera was particularly interested in a 
provider that is currently providing services in the Bay area and is already on the eligible training 
provider list (ETPL). They use a virtual and in-person hybrid curriculum. Staff are working with them 
to see if there may be an opportunity to go after a high road partnership training together with the 
California Workforce Development Board so that their services can be expanded into Madera. It would 
involve a collaboration between Camarena Health, Madera Community College, Madera Unified and 
possibly other organization who might be able to provide the training facilities along with providing the 
clinical piece. Maiknue reported that she attended the Madera Justice Center ribbon cutting. The 
Justice Center was modeled after the Workforce Assistance Center’s one-stop-shop model where 
different organizations that provide service to justice-involved individuals are at the same location. 
This includes a dedicated space for a mini-America’s Job Center of California (AJCC). 1 full-time 
Workforce staff works in the AJCC to provide services to individuals referred to them from the various 
organization within the Center.   

11.0 Next Meeting 

 August 24, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 
 
Roger Leach motioned to adjourn at 4:07 p.m., seconded by Mattie Mendez.  

 

5



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

6



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

7



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

8



9



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

10



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

19



20



21



22



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

23



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

24



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

25



AGENDA ITEM 7.2

26



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

27



Summary Revenue and Expenditure 
by Funding Source

AGENDA ITEM 7.4

28



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

29



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

30



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

31



Detail Expenditures by Funding Source
AGENDA ITEM 7.4

32



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

33



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

34



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

35



AGENDA ITEM 7.4

36



  
 

Agenda Item 8.1 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Success Stories 
  
Information: 
Successful program participants have been invited to share information about their experience working with 
our system, and how their participation contributed to positive results. 
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

37



  
 

Agenda Item 8.2 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Update on Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County 
  
Information: 

The WDB met on June 14, in the Camarena Health Wellness Center at Tesoro Viejo. This half day 
retreat featured Bob Lanter, Executive Director, with the California Workforce Association (CWA). 
His workshop – The Real Work of Workforce Boards – provided a deeper understanding of the 
current public workforce system and the workforce board’s role as one of community development. 
Board members participated in engaging conversations around data, socio-economic challenges, 
and economic opportunities in Madera County. At the WDB meeting on August 17, the board 
approved consideration to continue working with CWA and Bob Lanter in developing an action 
plan of priorities for the next 24 months.  
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act/James Irvine Foundation 

 

38



  
 

Agenda Item 8.3 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of April 1, 

2023, through June 30, 2023 
  
Information: 
Beaudette Inc. is the One-Stop Operator (OSO) for our local area – a role that is required in the law and by 
state policy.  The OSO plans, develops agendas, and facilitates monthly partner meetings in our area.  The 
OSO provides quarterly reports on progress to the Workforce Development Board.  The quarterly report for 
the period of 4/1/23 to 6/30/23 is attached for the Board’s review. 
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

39



Madera Workforce Development Board AJCC Q3 22-23 Report: 

Report created by One Stop Operator, Gary Beaudette of Beaudette Consulting Inc. 

The Madera Workforce Assistance Center partnership meets monthly. The following agencies 

are invited to participate in each meeting, which are planned and facilitated by Beaudette 

Consulting Inc.: 

 

Our Partner Meetings: 

The purpose of our meetings is to get all partners aligned to a shared vision, enhance cross-

agency communication flow, and accomplish our objectives and goals.  

• We met on the following dates this quarter:

o January 18th, 2023, Link

o February 8th, 2023, Link

o March 8th, 2023, Link

o Karina Vera - State Center Adult Education Consortium

o Danielle Beckett – EDD

o Pang Vangyi – State Center Adult Education Consortium

o Jose Delgado – Housing Authority

o Joe Perez – DOR

o Bertha Vega – Madera Workforce

o Alycia Falley – Department of Social Services

o Shirley Gregory – Madera Adult School

o Sherri Watkins – SCAEC

o Jessica Roche – Madera Workforce

o Maiknue Vang – Madera Workforce

o Alicia Aguire - EDD

1. Aligning and Integrating
Programs

2. Increasing Demand
Driven Skills Attainment

3. Increasing Upward
Mobility for all Californians

AGENDA ITEM 8.3

40

https://zoom.us/recording/detail?meeting_id=TDvtdoWaT%2Bej5XvUR4mGhA%3D%3D
https://zoom.us/recording/detail?meeting_id=5WlXi93RRrKE9O1HdIBPRA%3D%3D
https://zoom.us/rec/play/X-2HUVitm8PA0rl6cXVMR3dIbhvkjTsLwq3SmhYeZT6gqzdULlprdLUB5D8tdGOaa28do3uJ9ExKgG7f.qmUY6PsJKODfw8ij?autoplay=true&startTime=1678294701000


 

Q3 Highlights: 

• Partners staying united together through the challenges of the Covid pandemic, 

adjusting, and keeping a positive attitude through various changes. 

• Partners sharing job opportunities cross-collaboratively  

• Open communication, discussing best practices and lessons learned 

• Willingness to help each other 

• Safe environment to express ideas or ask for help 

Opportunities: 

• Attendance: Getting the decision makers, and all partners to attend 

 

• Engagement with business partners and local businesses engaged in the business 

services and relaying information on what skills they are hiring for 

 

• Utilize the One-Stop-Operator for consulting on problems, continuous improvement 

practices (6-Sigma) or Industry training best practices 

 

• Partners to provide performance data: I have been collecting Key Performance Indicator 

data by each specific agency on the following. As you will see below, the data is to be 

used to identify agency goals versus performance. This allows us as an AJCC to identify 

problems, ask for help, as well as celebrate success.  This being said, it is important that 

all partners enter in their applicable performance data and goals for the fiscal year. 

 

41



 

 

Strategy and Approach Moving Forward into Q4 

• Define:  

o CA State / WIOA Requirements  

o Define AJCC Collective Goals 

o Partners should also define their agencies internal goals 

o Define Partner Services Current State 

o Identify and define problems or challenges for any or all partners 

o Client / Customer demands, needs, requirements 

• Measure:   

o Compliance to State / WIOA Requirements 

o Current performance vs AJCC Goals 

o Continue to monitor and measure performance  

• Analyze: 

o Gaps between current state and Goals 

o Opportunities to close the gaps 

o Analyze current methods and practices and identify inefficiencies and or 

opportunities  

o New opportunities for continuous improvement 

• Improve: 

o Develop improvement plans 

o Try / Experiment with improvement solutions that close the gaps mentioned in 

the above steps 

• Control / Sustain: 

o Develop methods to ensure that best practices are standardized 

o Succession planning 

o Cross-functional training 

o Implement the PDCA Continuous Improvement Cycle 

42



  
 

Agenda Item 8.4 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) Annual Report for fiscal year 

2023 
  
Information: 
Beaudette Inc. is the One-Stop Operator (OSO) for our local area. The OSO Annual Report for the 2022-
2023 fiscal year is provided for the Board’s review.   

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

43



Madera Workforce Development Board AJCC Q4 22-23 Report: 

Report created by One Stop Operator, Gary Beaudette of Beaudette Consulting Inc. 

The Madera Workforce Assistance Center partnership meets monthly. The following agencies 

are invited to participate in each meeting, which are planned and facilitated by Beaudette 

Consulting Inc.: 

 

Our Partner Meetings: 

The purpose of our meetings is to get all partners aligned to a shared vision, enhance cross-

agency communication flow, and accomplish our objectives and goals.  

• We met on the following dates this quarter:

o April 12, 2023, Link

o Maiknue Vang – Madera WDB

o Pang Vangyi – State Center Adult Education Consortium

o Shirley Gregory – Madera Adult School

o Karina Vera – State Center Adult Education Consortium

o Jose Delgado – CVOC

o Alycia Falley – Merced County DSS

o May 10, 2023, Link

o Karina Vera – State Center Adult Education Consortium

o Maiknue Vang – Madera WDB

o Gabrielle Mills – California Indian Manpower Consortium

o Starla Basler – DSS Madera County Supervisor of Health Navigators

o Ruth Amezola – DSS Madera County EW III Health Navigator

o June 14, 2023, Link

o Jose Delgado – CVOC

1. Aligning and Integrating
Programs

2. Increasing Demand
Driven Skills Attainment

3. Increasing Upward
Mobility for all Californians

AGENDA ITEM 8.4

44

https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/play/lMV27xSprUuNWLlXzqUO66agDYqT_gCj0pPpbodbGBbEKelhQwYVd9XrYGkNsfwd0mXrO4MipDXT60NR.HbEk72-xSjgbo_2X?autoplay=true&startTime=1681315122000
https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/play/2GHppDRk2OrAAssgSYZ2EmPZJt9VUR8DZ6W3GkYPHMNvrfxeCUxOxnILahyIyIwdEnl_dReuBwB-nOVI.4Nl1mSg9aLpRmTnK?autoplay=true&startTime=1683734218000
https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/play/uH0sM6RMtIF_D5U2Sm2ij3iWiNaFJYp8rCmRjoQBbBg--bn3f-_CVEGdwajzXILBTqU9Wdq7sgtR86c.25jZ_syms_WZT3if?autoplay=true&startTime=1686756505000


o Alycia Falley – Department of Social Services 

o Gabrielle Mills – California Indian Manpower Consortium 

o Alicia Aguire - EDD 

 

Q4 Highlights: 

• Partners staying united together through the challenges of emerging from the Covid 

pandemic, adjusting, and keeping a positive attitude through various transitions. 

• Partners sharing job opportunities. 

• Open communication, discussing best practices and lessons learned. 

• Willingness to help each other amongst partners. 

• Safe environment to express ideas or ask for help. 

Opportunities: 

• Attendance: Getting the decision makers, and all partners to attend 

 

• Engagement with business partners and local businesses engaged in the business 

services and relaying information on what skills they are hiring for 

 

• Utilize the One-Stop-Operator for consulting on problems, continuous improvement 

practices (6-Sigma) or Industry training best practices 

 

• Partners to provide performance data: I have been collecting Key Performance Indicator 

data by each specific agency on the following. As you will see below, the data is to be 

used to identify agency goals versus performance. This allows us as an AJCC to identify 

problems, ask for help, as well as celebrate success.  This being said, it is important that 

all partners enter in their applicable performance data and goals for the fiscal year. 

 

45



 

 

Strategy and Approach Moving Forward into Q1 for Fiscal Year 23/24 

• Define:  

o CA State / WIOA Requirements  

o Define AJCC Collective Goals 

o Partners should also define their agencies internal goals 

o Define Partner Services Current State 

o Identify and define problems or challenges for any or all partners 

o Client / Customer demands, needs, requirements 

• Measure:   

o Compliance to State / WIOA Requirements 

o Current performance vs AJCC Goals 

o Continue to monitor and measure performance  

• Analyze: 

o Gaps between current state and Goals 

o Opportunities to close the gaps 

o Analyze current methods and practices and identify inefficiencies and or 

opportunities  

o New opportunities for continuous improvement 

• Improve: 

o Develop improvement plans 

o Try / Experiment with improvement solutions that close the gaps mentioned in 

the above steps 

• Control / Sustain: 

o Develop methods to ensure that best practices are standardized 

o Succession planning 

o Cross-functional training 

o Implement the PDCA Continuous Improvement Cycle 

46



  
 

Agenda Item 8.5 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: National Workforce Development Month 
  
Information: 

Each September, states across the country join efforts to celebrate National Workforce 
Development Month and recognize the contributions of workforce professionals that support job 
seekers and employers. In honor of this initiative, staff are establishing our own Workforce 
Development Professionals (WDP) Day, which will be held the first or second Friday of 
September each year. This celebration will include a full day of staff development, team building, 
goal setting/planning, food, and fun! This year, WDP Day is Friday, September 1st. 
 
Additionally, staff will kick off some exciting marketing efforts in September. A large banner will 
hang in the Center Lobby promoting National Workforce Development Month. First Job Friday 
and Workforce Wednesday campaigns will be launched through social media to highlight board 
members, staff, partners, programs and services, grant opportunities, etc. Staff will coordinate 
participation in these efforts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

47



  
 

Agenda Item 8.6 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Jessica Roche, Controller 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula and Special 

Projects Quarterly Program Overview 
  
Information: 
WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview report for period ending June 30, 2023 
is provided for the Board’s review.  The report reflects data for the fiscal year 2022-2023. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

48



WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview as of June 2023 

Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) and is both the fiscal 
agent and the program operator for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) in Madera County.  
MCWIC’s primary annual source of income is the WIOA funds, but the organization also operates 
miscellaneous grants and awards that assist in achieving MCWIC’s mission and goals, and are also used to 
leverage and complement the WIOA funding. 

WIOA Funding Requirements AB1149 

Senate Bill AB1149 requires that 20% of Adult and Dislocated Worker funding will support direct training 
expenses with a planned assumption of 10% leverage in order to meet the full requirement of 30%.  Specific to 
Year of Allocation (YOA) 2021 funds, MCWIC has met and exceeded the direct training requirement and 
exceeded the leverage resources by, reflecting a total of 39.95% of funding being spent on training services for 
Adult and DW. 

1. LWIA Name
2. Date
3. Year of Appropriation

% Achieved Amount

1,347,268$                    

404,180$  

22.37% 301,423$  

201,847$  

35,010$  

39.95% 538,280$  

A - Pell Grant  $          23,170.00  $             22,610.00  $ 560.00 

B - Programs authorized by the WIOA (not Formula)  $        106,168.00  $           102,163.00  $               4,005.00 

C - TAA  $ -   
D - DOL NDWG  $ -   

E - Match from employers, industry, and industry associations  $          34,024.00  $             34,024.00 

F - Match funds from Joint labor Management trusts  $ -   
G - ETP grants  $ -   
H - SS for training WIOA Formula  $          30,695.00  $ 650.00  $             30,045.00 

I - TANF SS  $ -   
J - TANF TJT/WEX  $ -   

K - Other local,state,fed funds  $          42,800.00  $             42,400.00  $ 400.00 

I - CWDB approved funds  $ -   
Total  $       236,857.00  $           201,847.00  $             35,010.00 

Summary of Leveraged Resources

MAD
6/30/2023

2021 AA211014 - Term 6/2023

Program Year Funding and Training Expenditures

4. Adult and Dislocated Worker Formula Fund Allocations

5. Training Expenditure Requirement  (direct & leveraged)

6. Formula Fund Training Expenditures (20% minimum per AB1149 = $269,444)

7a. Leveraged resources used for Training   (10% = $148,058) 17.58%
7b. Leveraged resources used for Supportive Services

8. Total amount spent on Training and Supportive Services (should equal or exceed Line 5)

Leveraged Resources Detail
8.  Source (See page 2) Total Amount Training Supportive 

Services

AGENDA ITEM 8.6

49



WIOA Funds Utilization 

WIOA Section 129 requires that 75% of youth allocations are spent on Out-of-School Youth (OSY) and also 
that a minimum of 20% of youth allocation is spent on Youth Work Based Learning (WBL), also outlined on 
EDD Workforce Services Directive (WSD) 17-07.  MCWIC, under the direction of the Workforce Development 
Board of Madera County, focuses 100% of Youth allocation on OSY.   

Funds utilization for Subgrant AA211014 YOA 2021 have been fully expended as of June 30, 2023 and all 
mandates for expenditures have been met.   

Cont’d on next page……. 

Formula Fund Total Allocation

 Allowable 
"Program" 

Funding 90% 
(less 10% admin) 

 Expenditures 
Reported 

  Obligations 
Reported  

 Percentage 
Expended to Date 

(Exp+Obl) 

 Allocation Balance 
Remaining until 

6/30/2023 
Adult 1,119,203.00$   1,007,282.70$      1,119,203.00$  -$  100% -$  
Youth 773,210.00$      695,889.00$         773,210.00$     -$  100% -$  
Dislocated Worker 228,065.00$      205,258.50$         228,065.00$     -$  100% -$  

Formula Fund Total Allocation
 Admin 

Expenditures 
 Program 

Expenditures 

 75% OSY 
Requirement on 

"Program" 
Funding 

 OSY 
Expenditures 

Reported 

 Additional 
Expenditures Needed 

to meet 75% 
Requirement by end 

of 1st PY 

Youth 773,210.00$      72,610.46$           700,599.54$     521,916.75$          700,599.54$          (178,682.79)$  

Formula Fund Total Allocation
 Admin 

Expenditures 
 Program 

Expenditures 

 20% WEX 
Requirement on 

"Program" 
Funding 

 WEX 
Expenditures 

Reported 

 20% WBL Min 
Requirement by End 

of 1st PY 

Youth 773,210.00$      72,610.46$           700,599.54$     139,177.80$          503,236.36$          65%

OSY Youth Expenditure Status

OSY Work Experience Expenditure Status

WIOA Formula Expenditures Status term 6/30/2023

AGENDA ITEM 8.6

50



 

Subgrant AA311014 YOA 2022 reflects a large carry-over into FY 2023-2024 on July 1, 2023 due to the large 
amount of direct client training obligated to meet the AB1149 YOA 2022 requirement.  Staff are working on 
developing ways to increase client activity as well as expending the direct client funds into next fiscal year so 
they are not returned back to the State on June 31, 2024.  

 

 

MCWIC Program Update 

 
MCWIC has a combination of WIOA grants as well as State and Local contracts. Outside of the WIOA formula 
funding, these additional grants and contracts are competitively procured. The following is a chart of grants and 
contracts obtained during the fiscal year as well as the enrollment and activity by grant. 

We are still working on the Regional Equity and Recovery Partnership (RERP) grant, which will expand our 
partnership with Madera Community College in their Industrial Maintenance and Manufacturing/Welding 
pathways. These funded cohorts will include instruction for a Vocational ESL (VESL) component.  

MCWIC applied for a second round of 12-month Kaiser funding in the amount of $75, 000. The funding will 
ensure that disconnected individuals who may not be eligible for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

as of 6/30/2023

Formula Fund Total Allocation

 Allowable 
"Program" 

Funding 90% 
(less 10% admin) 

 Expenditures 
Reported 

  Obligations 
Reported  

 Percentage 
Expended to Date 

(Exp+Obl) 

 Allocation Balance 
Remaining until 

6/30/2023 
Adult 1,007,911.00$   907,119.90$         455,775.74$     347,766.10$          80% 204,369.16$                 
Youth 836,147.00$      752,532.30$         246,089.44$     429,506.20$          81% 160,551.36$                 
Dislocated Worker 426,401.00$      383,760.90$         58,923.18$       272,515.70$          78% 94,962.12$                   

Formula Fund Total Allocation

 Allowable 
"Program" 

Funding 90% 
(less 10% admin) 

 80% Required 
Obligation 
Amount by 

End of 1st PY 

 Total Program 
Obligations 
Reported  

 Percentage of 
Total "Program" 
Obligations to 

80% Requirement 

 Additional 
Obligations Needed 

by June 30, 2023 
Adult 1,007,911.00$   907,119.90$         725,695.92$     768,857.58$          106% (43,161.66)$                  
Youth 836,147.00$      752,532.30$         602,025.84$     675,595.64$          112% (73,569.80)$                  
Dislocated Worker 426,401.00$      383,760.90$         307,008.72$     311,001.76$          101% (3,993.04)$                    

Formula Fund Total Allocation
 Admin 

Expenditures 
 Program 

Expenditures 

 75% OSY 
Requirement on 

"Program" 
Funding 

 OSY 
Expenditures 

Reported 

 Additional 
Expenditures Needed 

to meet 75% 
Requirement 

Youth 836,147.00$      -$                      -$                  564,399.23$          246,089.44$          318,309.79$                 

Formula Fund Total Allocation
 Admin 

Expenditures 
 Program 

Expenditures 

 20% WEX 
Requirement on 

"Program" 
Funding 

 WEX 
Expenditures 

Reported 

 Additional 
Expenditures Needed 

to meet 20% 
Requirement by End 

of 1st PY 
Youth 836,147.00$      -$                      -$                  150,506.46$          147,982.95$          2,523.51$                     

MCWIC FUNDS UTILIZATION STATUS - AA311014 YOA 2022 (2022-2024)

Funds Utilization Status - 80% Obligation Requirement by 6/30/2023, End of First Program Year

OSY Youth Expenditure Status, by June 30, 2024

OSY Work Experience Expenditure Status, by June 30, 2024

Allocation Balance Remaining

51



funds, are provided access to the boarder workforce system through referrals, job readiness, vocational 
training, work experience, employment assistance, and wrap around services.  

The Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission (EOC) recently applied for the HIRE Initiative Program and 
Madera is identified as the required Workforce Development Board (WDB). Madera will not receive any funding 
for this grant. The purpose of the grant is to serve as a liaison for the re-entry population and encourage them 
to access the broader array of education, training, employment, and supportive services available at the AJCC. 
The Career Specialist located at the Mini AJCC Justice Center will connect the re-entry population to the 
CBO’s and will introduce new CBO’s to Madera.  

We are working on a project with Root and Rebound (R&R) to connect formerly incarcerated women, an 
underserved and underrepresented population who traditionally have not accessed workforce services in 
Madera County, to the supports and resources they need to be successful.  MCWIC will assign a single point 
of contact for R&R referrals to work with this population and provide career services, help them navigate the 
AJCC system, and assist with job placements and vocational training. In addition, MCWIC will provide office 
space to R&R staff who will also host Know Your Rights and Legal Clinics at the AJCC. R&R will provide 
MCWIC $10,000 for these efforts.  
 
Additionally, we are working closely with Camarena Health to develop a pipeline to fill X-ray technician 
positions. Co-horts of medical assistants will participate in an Incumbent Worker Training that will upskill these 
individuals into X-ray technicians. Successful completion of this training would result in a wage increase with 
the extended opportunity to back-fill the positions through the workforce programs. We have also been working 
with Camarena Health to bring Medical Assistant training to Madera County. Currently, all MA training options 
are in Fresno or Merced and participants must travel outside of Madera to access training. This coordinated 
effort will benefit both our employers and Madera County Residents. 

Lastly, we are in early stages of negotiations with the Madera Superintendent of Schools for a Summer Paid 
Work Experience (PWEX) Program. The Summer PWEX program would prepare and place 12 to 15 in school 
foster youth homeless students in a paid work experience worksite that will provide students with hands-on job 
skills and knowledge required for various occupations of interest.  

Allotment/Award amounts listed in the following charts are for the entire term of the contract. This amount may 
vary from the annual budget amount per FY if the term spans over the FY end period. Projects recently 
announced will be updated to charts once contracts are received. 
 

 
 

 

 Allotment/Award 
Amount Term Count Served as of 6.30.23

827,911.00$                     7/1/2022-6/30/2023 322 Enrolled

SCOPE:

603,688.00$                     7/1/2022-6/30/2023 40 Enrolled

SCOPE:

83,614.00$                        4/1/2022-6/30/2023 87 Enrolled

SCOPE:

WIOA Formula Adult

WIOA Formula Dislocated 
Worker (DW)

WIOA Formula Youth

GRANTS and CONTRACT

Provide employment, training, and supportive services assistance for eligible adult participants.

Provide employment, training, and supportive service assistance for individuals who
  have been laid off due to a company downsize or closure. 

Provide out-of-school youth between the ages of 18-24 with employment, training, and supportive service 
assistance.

52



 

 Allotment/Award 
Amount Term Count Served as of 6.30.23

155,688.00$                     7/1/2022-6/30/2023

•    3 WARN Notices  
•    18 RR Orientations
•    10 In person hiring events
•    46 recruitment flyers 
•    3  hiring videos  
•    12,568 text messages 
•    7 OJTs
•    1 TJT
•    485 businesses served

SCOPE:

147,847.00$                     7/1/2020-12/31/2023  71 Served/15 Enrolled

SCOPE:

 $              507,195.00 04/01/2023 -03/31/2023 Program Design Phase

SCOPE:

300,000.00$                     11/1/2020-12/31/2023  15 Enrolled

SCOPE:

 $                     156,226.00 10/1/2022-9/30/2024  14 Enrolled

SCOPE:

45,486.00$                        2/1/2022-6/30/2023  9 Served/6 Enrolled

SCOPE:

Funding to support temporary jobs working on recovery and cleanup efforts in the areas of Madera County 
impacted by the Creek Fire, including wages, other payroll costs, and worker’s compensation coverage.

Wildfires National DW Grant 
(NDWG)

Fresno Equity and Special 
Populations (ESP) Contract

Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) will collaborate with the Fresno Regional 
Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) to provide outreach and recruitment, orientation, eligibility, career 
aptitude/interest assessments, partner referrals, labor market information, supportive services, job ready/soft 
skills workshops, career counseling, referrals to vocational training, paid work experience, on-the- job 
training, job placement services, and follow-up services for the two targeted populations identified as ELL and 
Justice-Involved.

Provide timely and effective response to potential layoffs  and business closures (WARN notices) as well as 
enable affected workers to return to work as quickly as possible following a layoff. All funds have been 
expended.

WIOA Formula Rapid 
Response & Layoff Aversion

GRID Pathway Home Project

GRANTS and CONTRACT

In collaboration with GRID Alternatives and the Madera County Department of Corrections, identify in-custody 
individuals interested in solar careers. Provide transitional services, post-release orientation, career 
exploration, skills evaluation, and case management for individuals enrolled in GRID Alternatives Central 
Valley Solar Installer training program.

Quality, Jobs Equity Training 
(QUEST) National DW Grant

Funding will be used to enable individuals adversely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic and the social and 
economic inequities that the pandemic exacerbated to enter, return to, or advance in high-quality jobs in 
growth industry sectors such as infrastructure, environment and climate, care economy, and other critical 
sectors with high-quality jobs.

In partnership with Fresno Economic Development Corporation and other key stakeholders, MCWIC will serve 
as the backbone lead for the Transportation industry and provide guidance and support through all phases of 
the grant in determining gaps in the training pipeline, facilitating sector partnership meetings between industry 
and education partners, and increasing access to trainings and opportunities to upskill individudals.  In 
addition to Transportation, Madera will also coordinate with other backbone leads for training and employer 
support in the Business Services, Construction, and Manufacturing industries.

EDC Good Jobs Challenge

53



 

 Allotment/Award 
Amount Term Count Served as of 6.30.23

56,627.00$                        7/1/2022-6/30/2023 39 Served

SCOPE:

34,762.00$                        7/1/2022-6/30/2023 80 Served

SCOPE:

100,000.00$                     10/14/2022-10/13/2023   17 Served

SCOPE:

35,646.00$                        1/1/2022-6/30/2023 11 in Workshops

SCOPE:

35,646.00$                        1/1/2022-6/30/2023 90 in Workshops

SCOPE:

33,843.00$                        5/1/2022-1/31/2023 Closed

SCOPE:

150,000.00$                     7/1/2022-6/30/2022  269 Orientation

SCOPE:

15,573.00$                        Open Ended 16 Tickets Assigned

SCOPE:

GRANTS and CONTRACT

Provide employment and training support to SSI/SSDI beneficiaries.

Staff assist residents with employment readiness, skills development, job training, and employment services. 
Staff work with inmates nearing parole to provide connections to an AJCC program in their area of residence 
post-release, labor market data, referrals to appropriate community resources, and support the development 
of basic job search portfolio, based on needs and interests identified. 

CDCR-VSP

SS Ticket-toWork Contract

Madera County AB109 CCP In-
Custody

Madera County COVID 
Emergency Supplemental 
Funding 

Provide a 10-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release Older Youth and 7-day workshop for In-Custody Pre-
Release younger youth at the Juvenile Detention Facility Monday through Friday. The workshop is designed 
to serve Individuals who are within 90 to 120 days of release from the Juvenile facility but may also be offered 
to any individual that Juvenile Detention Staff deem is appropriate. 

Provide a 10-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release Older Youth and 7-day workshop for In-Custody Pre-
Release younger youth at the Juvenile Detention Facility Monday through Friday. The workshop is designed 
to serve Individuals who are within 90 to 120 days of release from the Juvenile facility but may also be offered 
to any individual that Juvenile Detention Staff deem is appropriate. 

Provide a 4-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release customers at Department of Corrections and facilitate 
periodic job fairs inside the facility. Additionally, provide a 3-hour group Orientation and CalJOBS system 
registration workshop to post-release individuals four times a month at the Center as well as coordinate 
monthly resource fairs with Probation at the Center. 

Provide a 4-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release customers at Department of Corrections and facilitate 
periodic job fairs inside the facility. Additionally, provide a 3-hour group Orientation and CalJOBS system 
registration workshop to post-release individuals four times a month at the Center as well as coordinate 
monthly resource fairs with Probation at the Center. 

Madera County Juvenile 
Probation Realignment- 
Younger Youth

Note:  Amount above only reflects ticket holders who have entered milestone payments.

Funding to support a part time staff person to conduct orientation and basic career services to participants at 
probation office locations throughout the county. Staff person will provide resources, referrals, and connect 
individuals to the AJCC. These funds have been fully expended and continuation of activities will be charged 
to the CCP Post Release grant. 

Madera County Juvenile 
Probation Realignment- Older 
Youth

Madera County AB109 CCP 
Probation

Kaiser - Pathway to Careers
Funding to provide disconnected individuals who may not be eligible  for WIOA Funds to access the broader 
workforce system through referrals, job readiness, vocational training, work experience, employment 
assistance and wrap around services. Targeted groups include individuals who are low income, have not 
registered for Selective Service, do not have a high school diploma/GED, are limited Entglish proficient, 
and/or are undocumenteed. The grant will promote upward mobility, retention, and increase the self-worth of 
participants as they become contributing citizens. 

54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



56



        

 

The chart below displays the occupations for which clients have received services for this fiscal year.  Services 
may include both supportive services as well as training services.  All training determinations are based on an 
individual’s service/employment plan as well as verifying current demand for the occupation resulting from the 
specific training.  Services provided to individuals are to develop the right skills for today’s labor market and to 
also provide a clear career path for those entering or re-entering the labor market. 

 

 

O'Net Occupation Activity Count
47-0000 Construction and Extraction Occupations 88        
53-0000 Transportation and Material Moving Occupations 56        
29-0000 Healthcare Practitioners and Technical Occupations 40        
43-0000 Office and Administrative Support Occupations 24        
51-0000 Production Occupations 15        
31-0000 Healthcare Support Occupations 14        
35-0000 Food Preparation and Serving Related Occupations 10        
33-0000 Protective Service Occupations 9          
49-0000 Installation, Maintenance, and Repair Occupations 9          
41-0000 Sales and Related Occupations 7          
39-0000 Personal Care and Service Occupations 3          
37-0000 Building and Grounds Cleaning and Maintenance Occupations 3          
13-0000 Business and Financial Operations Occupations 2          
21-0000 Community and Social Services Occupations 1          
Grand Total 281     

57



  
 

Agenda Item 8.7 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Program Impact and Data Reports 
  
Information: 

With guidance from the WDB on content, formatting, and frequency, the following Program Impact 
and Data reports were presented to and approved at the WDB’s meeting on August 17, 2023. Per 
the WDB, these reports will be provided semi-annually each program year.  
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

58



PY 2022/2023
PROGRAM IMPACT REPORT

July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

Workshops

Resume: 20

Panel Interview 17
Financial Lit.: 108

Essential Skills 9
Career Awareness Youth 39

Job Readiness 193

NUMBER OF WORKSHOPS SCHEDULED & FACILITATED

28,653
VISITS TO THE ONE STOP CENTER

TOTAL SERVICES PROVIDED

36,466

"Thank you to the Madera County Workforce

for providing me with great employment,

training, and career guidance services. I was

able to put in practice the skills I acquired in

vocational training and was given a life

changing employment opportunity as a

Workforce Assistant."

F. Garcia- Workforce Tech 1

The Madera County Workforce Assistance Center is a partnership of

community agencies specializing in meeting a variety of education,

skill development, and employment needs.

59



Job Seeker Demographics

The Workforce Development Board of Madera County serves a diverse job seeker base.

Numbers below represent individuals enrolled in WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth and

Special Grants. 

14-18 19-21 22-24 25-34

35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

AGE

Hispanic 43.32%

Am. Ind 0.74
Asian 1.34%

Af/Am. 2.37%
Pac Island 0.15%

White 52.08%

No answer 0.00%

RACE/ ETHNICITY

PRIORITY POPULATIONS

28%  Persons with

Disabilities

13% English Language 

Learners

24%  Single Parents

15% Offenders

5% Homeless

5% Pregnant/

Parenting Youth

74% Basic Literacy Skills

Deficient

3% Veterans

T hi

21 61 47

103

76

44 26

60



202

188

GENDER EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT

Less than HSD

HSD or Equivalent

Some College

Associate's

Bachelor's

VOC School Cert.

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

24

128

15

9

6

29

Chowchilla 11.00%

Madera 85.00%

Eastern Madera 4.00

RESIDENCE INCOME/PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Low Income

TANF

SSI

Receiving Social
Security Disabili…

State or Local
Income-Based…

Supplemental
Nutrition…

Foster Child

0 40 80 120 160 200 240

251

40

5

4

1

163

2

8
22

170

61



SERVICES

ENROLLMENTS

Enrolled in WIOA

390

New Participants

210

Participants Carried In

180

Industry

Recognized/

Post Secondary

Certificate 65

Entered Employment

At Exit 113

Intensive services for enrolled individuals include career counseling, supportive services, paid work

experience, and job search preparation and support. Activities and outcomes represent special projects and

WIOA individuals.

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES 

100
80
60
40
20
0

Transportation
61

Academic
Material 9

Other 18 Tools/Clothing
105

Educational
Testing 20

Transportation 61 Academic Material 9 Other 18 Tools/Clothing 105

Educational Testing 20

62



TRAINING

8,408.00

Median

Earnings

4th Quarter

after exit

Occupational Skills 

Training

131

Training Related

Employment

56

Transportation/Logistics= 56                       Healthcare = 57    

Manufacturing= 24                                          Hospitality/Service = 17

General Business = 26                                     Construction = 88

Direct Client Costs by Industry

INVESTMENTS

Total

Supportive

Services

$63,148

$387,351

Total  

Occupational Skills Training 

Average Cost Per 
Job Seeker 

$4,647

Work Based Learning Expended & Employer Savings

OJT 21.21%

PWEX 33.33%

TJT 45.45%

$62,079

$
30

,9
6
3

$192,613

$285,655

Total Savings

63



BUSINESS SERVICES

432

Internal Job Orders Created

950

Services Provided to Businesses

485

Businesses Served 

10

Job Fairs

12,680

Business Outreach

Campaigns

18

Rapid Response Events

"Workforce has been very helpful in finding us

qualified candidates for employment which

has allowed us to take advantage of the

reimbursement program they have available.

We have employed numerous people over the

last 4 years. Your services have been

immeasurable."

S&D Humphries- Owners/IRM, Inc.

Workforce Development Board of Madera County

2037 W. Cleveland Ave

Madera, CA  93637

www.maderaworkforce.org

WDB staff members engage with the business community to better serve the workforce needs of the county.

64



Workforce Data Newsletter
an in-depth analysis of labor market information

July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023
Centrally located, Madera is bordered by Mariposa and Merced to the north, Fresno to the south, and Mono
to the east. The County Combines the high, rugged country of the Sierra Nevada Mountains and the
farming and industrial land of the valley floor below. Most of its industrial and residential activity is
positioned along Highway 99, the area's primary transportation route, which provides a north-south corridor
through the county.

Click For More Information

AGENDA ITEM 8.7

65

https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectedarea=Madera+County&selectedindex=20&state=true&geogArea=0604000039&countyName=
https://files.constantcontact.com/61f44714501/476cefb1-d0bd-4b61-8159-5a987d22ab66.xls
https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/help-wanted-online(hwol)/online-job-ads-data.html
https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectedarea=Madera+County&selectedindex=20&state=true&geogArea=0604000039&countyName=


Employment in Madera County In Comparison to California and the Nation

The graph below shows trends in the labor force for 
the last five years

Click Here For Data 66



Year In Review, Industry Sectors With Highest Employment Gains

67



Employers With The Most Job Postings For The Month Of June, 2023

Click Here For Data

The employment data referenced in this newsletter is provided by the Employment Development
Department of California.

Madera County Labor Force By Age

Click Here For Data

68

https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectedarea=Madera+County&selectedindex=20&state=true&geogArea=0604000039&countyName=


Third Quarter Year, Size of Business by Employees: 2022

Click Here For Data

Madera County Outlook 2023
Despite high inflation and soaring house prices, Madera is poised for
a positive economic outlook in 2023.

Cold storage company Amond World is currently building a 250,000-
square-foot almond cold storage expected to open the second
quarter of 2023.

In August, ground broke for Auto Zone's Northern California
distribution center located in Chowchilla industrial park. This will add
an additional 300 full-time jobs to the area.

Click Here For More Information

We're Your Data Hub
The Workforce Development Board of Madera County strives to bring you clear and
accurate data on workforce intelligence, industry trends, and labor market insights.

Workforce Development Board of Madera County| www.maderaworkforce.org July, 2023

Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation | 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA

69

https://files.constantcontact.com/61f44714501/e2b49421-a725-43f6-937d-b1b6bd665a21.xlsx
https://centralcalifornia.org/category/economy/


  
 

Agenda Item 8.8 
 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Unemployment Insurance (UI) Claim Information 
  
Information: 
The most recent data on UI Claims for the period of July 22, 2023, through August 12, 2023, for Madera 
County is being provided for the Board’s review.  
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

70



California	Unemployment	Industry	&	Demographics	Data	Dashboard
(Dashboard	appears	better	when	viewed	in	full	screen	mode.	Click	the	icon	in	the	bottom	right-hand	corner	of	screen	next	to	download	icon.)

		About	This	Tool 		County	Claims 		County	Demographics 		County	Industry 	Statewide	Demographics 		Statewide	Industry

Claim	Type
UI	Claims
PUA	Claims

County
Madera

Claims	by	Week	(Sele..
Multiple	values

Claims	by	Y.. Multipl..

AGENDA ITEM 8.8

71



  
 

 
Agenda Item 8.9 

 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 
To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: WDB Distressed Hospital Loan Program Funding Letter of Support 
  
Information: 
Madera Community Hospital requested letters of support to be sent to elected officials to 
advocate for the approval of the necessary funding through the Distressed Hospital Loan 
Program to reopen MCH in collaboration with Adventist Health. Staff provided a letter of 
support on behalf of the WDB and look forward to seeing our community regain access to 
timely medical services that will also reduce the regional impact within our healthcare system. 
 
Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

72



August 14, 2023 

Governor Gavin Newsom     Senator Anna Caballero      Assemblywoman Esmeralda Soria 
1215 O Street  1021 O Street, Suite 7620  690 West 16th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814  Sacramento, CA 95814  Merced, CA 95340 

Subject: Urgent Support Needed to Reopen Our Hospital 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

As representatives of local businesses, we appeal for your support in securing $80 million from the 
Distressed Hospital Loan Program to reopen Madera Community Hospital in collaboration with 
Adventist Health. The closure of Madera Community Hospital in December of 2022 left a gaping void 
in our healthcare system, leading to increased difficulties in accessing medical services for our 
residents. This void has tremendously burdened neighboring hospitals, leading to overcrowding and 
inadequate care for patients in the region. It has also affected businesses in the area, as employees 
have had to seek medical services far from home, affecting productivity and overall economic growth. 

The $80 million in funding from the Distressed Hospital Loan Program will allow Adventist Health, a 
renowned healthcare provider with a strong record of accomplishment of excellence, to collaborate 
and reopen Madera Community Hospital.  

Given the critical importance of health care to our community’s well-being, we sincerely request your 
support in securing the $80 million in funds necessary for Madera Community Hospital to reopen with 
Adventist Health. We understand the budgetary challenges you may face, but we firmly believe that 
this investment will yield significant returns in terms of improved health outcomes for our community.  

Thank you for considering our appeal. We eagerly await your decision and look forward to seeing our 
hospital reopen to ensure a healthier and more prosperous future for our community.  

Sincerely, 

Maiknue Vang, Executive Director Brett Frazier, Chair 
Workforce Development Board of Madera County  Workforce Development Board of Madera County 

mvang@maderaworkforce.org, 559-662-4503  mworkforce@maderaworkforce.org 

AGENDA ITEM 8.9

73



Agenda Item 8.10 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: Wildfires National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG) Close-Out 

Report 

Information: 

The Stewards of the Sierra National Forest has provided a close-out report for 
temporary work activities conducted under the Wildfires NDWG project on recovery 
and cleanup efforts in burn areas impacted by the 2020 Creek Fire. Work activities 
were completed from September 14, 2022, through August 11, 2023. Project 
worksites included the Whiskey Falls and Beasore Meadows area.  

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

74



SSTTEEWWAARRDDSS  OOFF  TTHHEE  SSIIEERRRRAA  NNAATTIIOONNAALL  FFOORREESSTT  IInncc..  

A 501c3 Not for Profit Public Benefit Corporation 

PO Box 601 

North Fork, CA 93643 

Ph. 831-801-1111 

August 14, 2023 

To: Madera County Workforce Department 

Subject: Stewards Closeout Report 

Please accept this closeout report from The Stewards of the Sierra National Forest Inc. (Stewards).  This report documents 

project work completed from September 14, 2022 through August 11, 2023.  Work activities were completed on the Sierra 

National Forest, including the Creek fire burn area.  Project sites include the Whiskey Falls area and the Beasore 

Meadows area.   

Project objectives include: 

* Road and trail clearing.

* Open roads and trails for public use.

* Cut and remove downed trees and boulders.

* Restore and repair water drainage structures.

* Install and repair road and trail route marker signs.

 Listed below is a summary of work activities completed as of August 14, 2023. 

Totals 

Road Mileage Cleared    267.9 miles 

Trail mileage Cleared    36.6 miles 

Trees Cut/Removed   1,793 each 

Brushing   29,951 feet 

Drainage Dips repaired   23 each 

Culverts Cleaned   37 each 

Boulders Removed   22 each 

Route Markers Installed   260 each 

See attached photos for examples of work activities.   Please do not hesitate to contact me if additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Wubbels 

President  

Stewards of the Sierra National Forest 

www.sotsnf.org 

www.info@sotsnf.org 

Volunteer Trail Group of the Year 

2011/2013/2018 Sierra National Forest 

2011/2013 Region 5 All of California 

2011 USDA/USFS Nation Wide 

AGENDA ITEM 8.10

75

http://www.sotsnf.org/
http://www.info@sotsnf.org/


Closeout Report Photos 
Whisky Falls and Beasore Project areas 

September 14, 2022 through June 16, 2023 

WHISKY FALLS PROJECT AREA 

AGENDA ITEM 8.10

76



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

80



81



 
 

82



  
 

 
Agenda Item 8.11 

 
 

 Consent    Action   Information 
 
 
To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: August 24, 2023 
Subject: MCWIC Chair and Vice Chair Elections – September 2023 
  
Information: 
The term for the MCWIC Chair and the Vice Chair expire on September 23, 2023. Elections for 
the Chair and Vice Chair will take place at the September 28, 2023, MCWIC Board meeting.  

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 

83


	MCWIC Agenda 8.24.23
	A G E N D A
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate i...


	MCWIC item 6.1a MCWIC minutes 2023.7.27
	MCWIC item 7.1a June 2023 Board Financial Report
	MCWIC item 7.2a Mike Farmer resignation_Redacted
	MCWIC item 7.4a Budget FY 23-24 for Board Approval
	MCWIC item 8.1 Success Stories
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.2 WDB Update 8.24.23 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act/James Irvine Foundation

	MCWIC item 8.3 OSO Quarterly Report 4.1.23 to 6.30.23
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.3a OSO AJCC Q3  22-23 Report 4-20-23
	MCWIC item 8.4 OSO Annual Report 2022-23
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.4a Madera County AJCC Q4  22-23 Report
	MCWIC item 8.5 National Workforce Development Month
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.6 Formula Project Program Overview
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Jessica Roche, Controller
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.7 Impact and Data Reports FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.7a Impact Report
	MCWIC item 8.7b Data NewsletterREV
	MCWIC item 8.8 UI Claims 7.22.23 to 8.12.23
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.8a UI Claims 7.22.23 to 8.12.23
	MCWIC item 8.9 Hospital Loan Program Letter FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.9a Hospital Supp Str Madera Workforce OFFICIALS 8.14.23
	MCWIC item 8.10 Wildfire NDWG Closeout FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.10a Closeout Report wPhotos
	MCWIC item 8.11 Chair and Vice Chair Elections 2019
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	August 24, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	ADP6D7B.tmp
	A G E N D A
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate i...





